
 
 
From: KAMAL, Kamran [mailto:kamalk@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:00 PM 

To: Ayesha Naeem; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk 

Cc: KHAN, Faizan; KAMRAN, Waheed; 'Majid Amin'; ABBAS, Waseem 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation reply 

 

Dear Ayesha and Majid, 

 

Thanks for the email,  clarification and sharing UCPOs Amanat reply to the explanation issued. 

 

The said CHW was present during teams deployment in morning and left the field without any 

permission and completion of his assigned day of work. 

 

The UCPO later reported the CHW as absent from the field to the concerned TDUO which is on 

record and warning has been issued to the same CHW as well which is attached with the email. 

 

UCPO Ammanat reply is satisfactory. 

 

Regards 

Dr Kamran Kamal 

DDO&SO Khyber  

 

 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021, 5:27 am 

To: Ayesha Naeem 

Cc: KHAN, Faizan; KAMRAN, Waheed; 'Majid Amin'; KAMAL, Kamran; ABBAS, Waseem 

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation reply 

 

 

Thanks for the clarification. Much obliged. 

 

Regards  

Dr. Ehtesham  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:59:45 AM 
To: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 'Majid Amin' 

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


<majid.amin@ctc.org.pk>; KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Explanation reply  

  
Dear Dr. Ehtesham, 
  
Greetings ! 
  
With reference to your below email, UCPO Mr. Amanat was issued explanation in the month of 
Feb 2021 (email trail attached), however due to some issue in his email address he didn’t receive 
the mail. Therefore, the letter was shared again with him via whatsapp and his response was 
acquired. He was reported by Federal Facilitator for marking a CHW present while the staff 
was not available in the field (email trail is attached).  
  
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.  
  
Best Regards, 
Ayesha Naeem 

Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0346-1019451 

  
From: HAYAT, Ehtesham [mailto:hayate@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:04 AM 
To: Majid Amin; KAMAL, Kamran 

Cc: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Faizan; KAMRAN, Waheed 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation reply 
  

Dear Majid,  
  
please ensure that undersigned and Dr. Kamran Kamal are copied in any email pertaining to 
Khyber. Till now I was unaware that any inquiry was under process against Mr. Amanat.  Your 
cooperation would be highly appreciated. 
  
Kind Regards 

 

________________________________ 
Dr. Ehtesham Hayat 
Deputy District polio Officer 
District Khyber 
Polio Eradication Initiative 
World Health Organization 
+923339271886 

  

 
From: Majid Amin <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 5:49 PM 
To: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 



Cc: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation reply  

  
Dear Dr.Kamran, 
  
Greetings! 
  
With reference to explanation letter issued to Mr.Amanant UCPO –UC Gundai-B .Your kind 
feedback is requested on response received. 
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Majid Amin 
Project Officer -PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0345-5009732 
  
From: Amanat Khan [mailto:amanatkhanucpo@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: ayesh.naeem@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Explanation reply 

  

Sir , 

Please find the attached explanation reply. 

 

 

http://www.ctc.org.pk/

